

RECEIVED CITY OF NEWTON

DOCKET REQUEST FORM
2022 DEC 22 PM 1:05

DEADLINE NOTICE: Council Rules require items to be docketed with the Clerk of the Council NO LATER THAN 7:45 P.M. ON THE MONDAY PRIOR TO A FULL COUNCIL MEETING.

To: Clerk of the City Council

Date: 12-22-2022

From (Docketer): Council President Susan Albright

Address: _____

Phone: _____

E-mail: _____

Additional sponsors: _____

1. Please docket the following item (it will be edited for length if necessary):

PRESIDENT ALBRIGHT reappointing Amy L. MacKrell of 12 Dexter Road, Newtonville, to the Designer Selection Committee for a term of office to expire on December 31, 2023.

2. The purpose and intended outcome of this item is:

- | | |
|--|--|
| <input type="checkbox"/> Fact-finding & discussion | <input type="checkbox"/> Ordinance change |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Appropriation, transfer, | <input type="checkbox"/> Resolution |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Expenditure, or bond authorization | <input type="checkbox"/> License or renewal |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Special permit, site plan approval, | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment confirmation |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Zone change (public hearing required) | <input type="checkbox"/> Other: _____ |

3. I recommend that this item be assigned to the following committees:

- | | | |
|---|--|--|
| <input type="checkbox"/> Programs & Services | <input type="checkbox"/> Finance | <input type="checkbox"/> Real Property |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Zoning & Planning | <input type="checkbox"/> Public Safety | <input type="checkbox"/> Special Committee |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Public Facilities | <input type="checkbox"/> Land Use | <input type="checkbox"/> No Opinion |

4. This item should be taken up in committee:

Immediately (Emergency only, please). Please state nature of emergency:

- As soon as possible, preferably within a month
- In due course, at discretion of Committee Chair
- When certain materials are made available, as noted in 7 & 8 on reverse
- Following public hearing

Application Form

Profile

Amy _____ L _____ MacKrell _____
First Name Middle Initial Last Name

amackrell@mds-bos.com _____
Email Address

12 Dexter Road _____
Home Address Suite or Apt

Newtonville _____ MA _____ 02460 _____
City State Postal Code

What Ward do you live in?

Ward 2

Home: (617) 244-1824 _____ Mobile: (781) 492-0301 _____
Primary Phone Alternate Phone

Miller Dyer Spears _____ Principal _____
Employer Job Title

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Designer Selection Committee: Submitted

Interests & Experiences

Please tell us about yourself and why you want to serve.

Why are you interested in serving on a board or commission?

As a 30 year resident of Newton and practicing architect committed to the transformative power of good design, I would like to assist community leaders in making thoughtful and enlightened decisions about upcoming architectural projects.

Amy MacKrell 2018-01-31.pdf
Upload a Resume

AMY MACKRELL AIA, LEED AP BD+C

PRINCIPAL



Amy MacKrell creates thriving campus environments, serving as Design Principal on many of the firm's student life, academic, workplace, and health care projects. Her balanced design approach and attention to detail draws on more than three decades of experience. She is particularly skilled at identifying design opportunities that elevate environmental quality, advance institutional goals, and fully realize the potential of each project.

Education:

Bachelor of Architecture
Illinois Institute of Technology

Registrations:

MA: 8641
LEED AP BD+C

Professional Associations:

Boston Society of Architects
SCUP (Society for College and
University Planning)
IFMA (International Facility
Management Association)

Professional Experience:

MDS: 1997-present
Arrowstreet: 1987-1997
Fujikawa Johnson Architects:
1985-1987
Murphy/Jahn Architects:
1983-1985

PROJECT EXPERIENCE:

Massachusetts College of Art and

- Design
- Kennedy Campus Center Renovation and Expansion, LEED-Gold certified;
- Kennedy Campus Center Servery Expansion, Boston, MA

University of New Hampshire

- Holloway Commons Renovation and Expansion, Durham, NH

Framingham State University

- McCarthy Dining Commons Renovation;
- Dwight Hall Renovation, Framingham, MA

Harvard Business School

- Spangler Project Rooms Renovation;
- Spangler Grille Study, Brighton, MA

Bentley University

- ACELAB (Accounting Center for Electronic Learning and Business Measurement) Renovation;
- Koumantzelis Auditorium Renovation, Waltham, MA

Eastern Connecticut State University

- Goddard Hall & Communications Building Renovation, Willimantic, CT

Three Rivers Community College

- Theatre and Classroom Building, Norwich, CT

Dana-Farber Cancer Institute

- Dana Building Transformation, LEED-Silver certified;
- Yawkey Center for Cancer Care – patient services, pharmacy, cafeteria, meeting rooms, and chapel, (MDS is associate architects with ZGF) LEED-Gold certified, Boston, MA

Town of Braintree

- East Braintree Middle School Phased Renovations, Braintree, MA

Malden Catholic High School

- Girls Catholic Expansion and Renovation, Malden, MA

Phillips Exeter Academy

- Lamont Health & Wellness Center Renovation and Expansion, Exeter, NH

Massachusetts Institute of Technology

- MIT Medical Homberg Infirmary Phased Renovation, Cambridge, MA

Harvard Medical School

- Jeffrey Modell Immunology Center, Boston, MA

Boston College

- 129 Lake Street Renovation/Adaptive Reuse, Brighton, MA

Cresset Development

- 60 Grove Street Adaptive Reuse, Watertown, MA

Worcester State University

- Shaughnessy Administration Building Renovation, LEED-Gold certified, Worcester, MA,

Wheaton College

- Admissions Building and Campus Center Renovations Feasibility Study, Norton, MA

Mount Holyoke College

- Blanchard Campus Center Renovation and Expansion, LEED-Certified;
- Pratt Hall Music Building Renovation and Expansion, South Hadley, MA